
tienes mucho trabajo? = Do you have a lot of work?
genial = Great
hace mucho calor = It's very hot
hace 30 grados hoy = It's 30 degrees today
donde estas? = Where are you?
estoy en Wexford = I am in Wexford
HACE mucho calor tambien = It's very hot too
no llueve esta semana = It’s not raining this week
LLUEVE = it rains = LLUEVE = it rains
LLUEVE = It rains
no llueve ahora = It’s not raining now
donde estas? = Where are you?
que tiempo hace? = What’s the weather like?
ESTOY en Dublin = I am in Dublin
en Dublin HACE un poco de calor = It's a bit hot in Dublin
Estoy en Wexford = I am in Wexford
hoy hace calor = Today it's hot
hace 20 grados = It's 20 degrees
GRADOS = degrees = GRADOS = degrees
donde estas? = Where are you?
que tiempo hace? = What’s the weather like?
Estoy en Cork = I am in Cork
hace calor tambien = It's hot too
ESTOY en Cork tambien = I am in Cork too
hace calor = It's hot
hace un poquito de viento = It's a little windy
donde estas? = Where are you?
ESTOY en Skerries en Dublin = I am in Skerries in Dublin
hace calor tambien = It's hot too
REPASO = revision = REPASO = revision
LA HORA = the time = LA HORA = the time
RUTINAS = routines
una competición en equipos = a team competition
GANADOR = campeon = GANADOR = champion
mi hermano lleva una chaqueta azul y zapatos verdes = My brother is wearing a 
blue jacket and green shoes
a mi tampoco = Me neither
GUITARRA JUEVES LA CON GRUPO MI TOCO LOS = GUITAR THURSDAY THE WITH GROUP MY I 
PLAY THE
GRUPO - JUEVES = GROUP - THURSDAY
GRUPO = GROUP
que hORA ES? = What time is it?
ceno por la noche = I have dinner at night
CENO por la noche = I have dinner at night
TENGO CLASE de español por la tarde = I have Spanish class in the afternoon
CENO por la tarde = I have dinner in the afternoon
CENO a las------ = I have dinner at------
CENO a las 7 = I have dinner at 7
CENO a las 8 = I have dinner at 8
NUNCA corro = I never run
puedes repetir? = Can you repeat?
PUEDES repetir? = CAN you repeat?
VEO UNA PELICULA por la tarde = I watch a movie in the afternoon
CENO a las 8 = I have dinner at 8



CENO a las 9 = I have dinner at 9
CENO a las 6 = I have dinner at 6
COMO a las 12.30 = I eat at 12:30
a que hora COMES? = What time do you eat?
como a la 1 = I eat at 1
como a las 1 de la tarde = I eat at 1 in the afternoon
CENO a las 9.30 = I have dinner at 9:30
a que hora cena? = What time does he/she eat dinner?
CENO a las 6 = I have dinner at 6
a que hora CENAS? = What time do you eat dinner?
CENO.... a las 6 y media = I have dinner... at 6:30
a que hora CENAS' = What time do you eat dinner?
CENO a las 7 = I have dinner at 7
puedes repetir? = Can you repeat?
COMO = I eat
CENO = I have dinner
DESAYUNO = I have breakfast
RUTINA = Routine
EVA = EVA
RUTINAS = Routines
que cosas hace Eva? = What things does Eva do?
QUE HORA ES? = What time is it?
DESAYUNAR = to have breakfast
COMER = to eat
CENAR = to have dinner


